From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/19/2013 4:32:04 PM

To: Charles, Melicia (melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Melicia Charles

Yes, of course. [Redacted will schedule some alternate dates.

From: Charles, Melicia [mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 4:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Melicia Charles

Hi Brian-

It turns out | have to attend an event with Commissioner Peterman on October 2~ Would it be

possible to reschedule?

-Melicia

Melicia Charles

Advisor to Commissioner Carla Peterman
California Public Utilities Commission
(415)355-5502

melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:17 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Charles, Melicia

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Melicia Charles

When: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: meet at PUC lobby at noon

Hi Melicia — please meet Brian at the PUC lobby at noon

Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Charles, Melicia [mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.qgovl

Sent: Sundav. September 15, 2013 6:47 PM
To:|Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Melicia Charles, 10/2?

October 2 works for me. Thank you.

-Melicia

. Thank you.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

SB GT&S 0141785


mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1
mailto:melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.qov1

To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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